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From: Kamilah Brooks

To: Cheryln Sayles;

Subject: DEP- Providence Seashore House

Date: Monday, July 07, 2014 9:28:00 AM
Attachments: Providence Seashore House- DEP Description.pdf

Providence Seashore House -
NJDEP Environmental and Historic Review Aplication.docx
Providence Seashore House-DEP Right to Entry.pdf

Hi Cheryln,

Attach documents for DEP, with the last version of the application. Please, let me
know if | need to update the information on the Sandy DEP Status worksheet.

Thank you,

Kamilah Brooks

Compliance Officer- QC

Credit & Real Estate Underwriting

NJ Economic Development Authority (NJEDA)

cca &,

Direct: 609-858-6765
Fax: 609-292-0368
kbrooks@njeda.com

From: Cheryln Sayles

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Kamilah Brooks

Subject: RE: DEP- Providence Seashore House

Kamilah:

Thanks for sending the DEP forms. Unfortunately, the Application form used by the
applicant is not the latest version (see attached; also located in the DEP Info folder
in the | drive), so they need to provide an answer to question 12, the market value
guestion.

Speak with your Loan Eligibility & Post Closing Officer back up to get the Business
Development Officer’s help to make this happen.

Also, are we certain that this will be a construction loan? Has the Credit



mailto:/o=First Organization/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=csayles
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Providence Seashore House, LLC
Application for Environmental Review portion of Stronger NJ Loan Program
December 20, 2013

1.

Contact information:

a. Providence Seashore House, LLC
1. Leeanna Romén Lozada, 609-929-2700, llozada@ppmd.co

b. Providence Seashore House, LLC
1. David Mullins, 856-753-7763, dmullins@ppmd.co

2. Project Description

Summary: The purpose of this project is to renovate 35 S. Annapolis Avenue to
provide accessibility and safety for approximately existing staff of 17 persons serving
children who are medically fragile and/or technologically dependent and whose
families are eligible for Medicaid.

The project also includes construction fit out for expansion programs of a medical
clinic on the second floor to be provided to the underprivileged residents of Atlantic
City and Atlantic County.

The total project cost is estimated at $300,000 with EDA loan funding $300,000.

The existing building is a 2 story structure of 7,700 ft>. There are currently 16
parking spaces around the building. The renovation project’s primary goal is to create
an updated facility to house up to 36 staff.

Rehabilitation of Superstorm Sandy damages and site improvements will include
repairing the roof, repair of siding, replacing (2) steel enu?/ doors, additional lighting
for security, and installation of an elevator to make the 2™ floor accessible to
handicapped children and clinic patients. Renovation of the property exterior to the
building will involve some clearing and grubbing, re-grading, landscaping, paving for
parking and access roads and runoff control. Demolition of the existing structure and
construction of a new building was not considered necessary. Rehabilitation of the
existing building will not change the building footprint or elevation. The project will
include the purchase of an equipment to be used to repair and maintain the facility.

The site is served by public drinking water supply and public sewer. Trash pick-up is
through a private contractor. The building is heated by natural gas.

3. Project Budget:

Working Capital, Clinic and Marketing $30,000
Exterior:

Construction, including Paving, Siding, Entry doors,

Site lighting and Elevator 242,260
Architectural and Engineering 20,000

File Name - Environmental Assessment - Required Information 12.20.13 - PSH.docx







Providence Seashore House, LLC
Application for Environmental Review portion of Stronger NJ Loan Program
December 20, 2013

Equipment, Building Maintenance 306,200
Total Project Budget: $598,460
Funding Sources:

EDA Loan 598,460
Total Funding $598,460

4. Site Plan: Survey of Block 199, Lot 4, City of Atlantic City.

5. Previous Environmental Studies: Floor Plan of Block 199, Lot 4, City of Atlantic City,
No Further Action letter dated March 12, 2008 from the State of New Jersey, Department
of Environmental Protection, Lead Free Certificate and Life Hazard Use Certificate of
Registration

6. Miscellaneous: Photos

File Name - Environmental Assessment - Required Information 12.20.13 - PSH.docx







Atiantic City, Atlantic County, NJ
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Atlantic City, Atlantic County, NJ— Damages
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Traesactions, Ing.

IO Box 279
River Edge. NJ 07661

May 21, 2012

Judy Valjanti
Providence Pediatric Medical Day Care

411 Commerce Lane
West Berlin, NJ 08091

Invoice:

Amount due for Providence Pediatric Medical Day Care-35 S. Annapolis Ave. Atlantic
City, NJ location Radon

Testing, 21 canjsters @$60.00/Canister ....... $1.260.00.
S}ncere}
V’/B,/Z,/ f
* Lofis G. Esposito
New Jersey

Tel: 201-505-1010
Fax: 201-505-020%
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RADIATION DATA
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[ 7 Py I O R R TN LI

o P.0.BOX 150

BADIATION

e T SKILLMAN, NJ 08558

(609) 466-4300
FAX (609) 466-4302

NJDEP Radop Laboratory License L1912
NJDEP Radon Measuremant Business License MEB 90016

Radon Test Result:

Providence Pediatric Meflical Day Care
35 South Asnapolis Ave,
Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Test Dates: 05/18/12-95/21/12

Test ID/TH Location Radon(pCVL)
79027% Reception Room 0.1
0277 Front Office 0.
790278 Pre-K Room 0.1
790279 Infent Room 0.2
790280 Therapy Room 0.1
790281 Youag Taddiers Room 0.0
790282 Staff Room 0.0
780283 Nurse Room 0.9
796284 Trestment Room 0.2
790288 Director Office 0.2
790286 Exam Room 0.4
790287 Teachers Room 0.1
790288 Old Toddler Room: 0.0
790289 Klitchen 0.0
7902940 Large Room 0.0
790291 Alex Office 0.1
790292 (0= Basemeat] Room 1 0.0
798293 = Dasement, Room 2 0.0
790294 HZEEPOY Room3 02
790295 Room ¢ 0.1

7902 Room 5
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359 DRESHER ROAD NG

HORSHAM, PA 19044

(215) 672-6088

FAX (215) 443-0899

E-MAIL: Kerowford@eaglein.com
WEB SITE: http:/ fwww.eagleih.com

INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ASOC. INC.

March 13, 208

Ms. Sherry A agello 856-753-7763 x104
Providence Pudiatric Medical Daycare, Inc. 856-753-7714 Fax
411 Commerce Lane

West Berlin, NJ 08091

Re: Project #(170824 Lead-Based Paint Inspection and Risk Assessment,
Former Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia (CHOP) Facility,
35 8. Annapolis Avenue, Atlantic City, NJ

Dear Ms. Augello,

The Lead-Based Paint Inspection and Risk Assessment were conducted at the Former Children’s
Hospital of Philadelphia (CHOP) Facility, located at 35 8. Annapolis Avenue, Atlantic City,
New Jersey. The lead-based paint inspection and risk assessment were accomplished on
February 15, 2008 and March 10, 2008 by Michae] R. Russo, a Centified New Jersey Lead

Inspector/Risk Assessor,

Testing of all interior painted surfaces was performed using a Scitec MAP4 XRF spectrum
analyzer. Tw> hundred twenty four (224) tests were performed with zero (0) results preater than
1.0 mg/em?, tie Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) threshold level for
“lead-based paint” (LBP).

Twelve (12) viipe samples were collected to determine the concentration of lead in settled dust
from various locations within the building. The floor of the area labeled Toddler Room 4 on the
inclnded prinis initially yielded an elevated concentration of lead dust on February 15, 2008, It
was resamplei on March 10, 2008, yielding a lead concentration below the threshold limit,
indicating tha: it had been sufficiently cleaned following the initial sampling evaluation. All
other dust wipe sample results were below the threshold limits established by HUD and the
Environmentz| Protection Agency (EPA) guidelines as outlined below.

HUD and EPA Guidelines for Lead in Settled Dust

Floors 40 ug/ft’ ]
Window Sills 250 ug/f’
Window Wells 400 ugfﬁ“’

The dust wipe samples were collected of dust on ti le, sheetgoods, and/or carpeted floors and
wood and/or raetal windowsills in representative areas of the hospital and analyzed for lead

content.







Lead-Based Pai it Inspection & Risk Assessment
35 S. Apnapolis Ave,, Atlantic City, NJ

Lead Dust Wipe Sample Results

~ Sample Nmnber Sample Location Sample Results (ug/ft")

MRR-0215-01 Multi Purpose Room ~ Window Sill <14
MRR-0215.02 Multi Purpose Room - Floor <10
MRR-0215-03 Toddler's Room 4 —~ Window Sill <16
MRR-0215-04 Toddler’s Room 4 — Fioor (Initial) 59
MRR-~0215-05 Toddler’s Room 11 —~ Window Sill <12 ;
MRR-0215-06 Toddler’s Room 11 — Floor <i0 o
MRR-0215-07 Toddler’s Room 17 ~ Window Sill <14 i
MRR-0215-08 Toddler's Room 17 — Floor <10
MRR-~0215-09 Infant’s Room — Floor <10
MRR-0215-10 Infant’s Room — Window Sili <16
MRR-0215-11 Toddler’s Room 16 — Floor <10
MRR-0215-12 Toddler’s Room 16 ~ Window Sill <10
MRR-0310-01 Toddler’s Room 4 — Floor (Follow-up) | <l0

The HUD testing results indicated that no lead-based dust hazards existed (as defined in Title X

of the 1992 Housing and Community Development Act) after the completion of follow-up dus!

wipe samplin; and analysis of one (1) sample Jocation on March 10. 2008 that initially yielded
an elevated lead dust concentration.

Inspection Findings & XRF Results

All interior peint was intact.
XRF Location Component Tested Recommended Action
Througt out Interior All No LBP Detccted

Conclusion & Recommendations

The floor of Toddler's Room 4 initially failed based on the HUD & EPA threshold limits, but
was cleaned and resampled, yielding an acceptable sample result below the threshold limit,

Based on the inalytical results of the XRF spectrum analyzer, no lead-based paint was found
during the inssection/risk assessment.

Detailed information on the concentrations of lead found in the saroples is ontlined on the
attached laboratory report pages.

-Eagle Industrial iHygiene Associates, Inc. 2
Project #070824








Lead-Based Paint Inspection & Risk Assessment
35 8. Aonapolic Ave., Atlantic City, NJ

If you have any questions about the lead-based paint inspection and risk assessment findings,
sample results, or our recommendations, please feel free to give me a call.

Thank you fcr selecting Eagle Industriai Hygiene Associates Inc. for this lead-based paint risk
assessment.

Sincerety,

Keith E. Crawford, CIH

L2

Eagle Industrial Hygiane Associates. Inc.
Project #070824
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Fronr: 8588581032 To: Michae; Russo  Page: 313 Cate; 210008 22247 Py

EMGL Analytical
3 Cooper St., Westmont, NJ 08108
Pivms (850) 834300 Fax: (336) ¥55.0551 Eall: yoemmonttentishabem s cony
r e oy

Afn Michaef Ruiise Custorner 1D SYNES
Synertech, Inc. Custorner PO:
2208 South Brosd Street Rectivect 024808 515 AM
Philadedphii, PA 13145 EMSL Order, 200802509

Fax (215 755.2403 Phone:  (215) 7552305 EMsL Pro
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Lead In Dust by Flame AAS (SW 84¢ 30508 and 7420%)

Loced
Clent Sppie Destription. LobiD Collacted Avalyzed Areee Sempled Canzentration
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MRR-0215.07 D07 21572008 2182008 100 jn? <14 ugme
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MRR-0215-08 Co09 211872008 2180008 ML n* <10 poi?
MRR-0215-10 0010 211572008 21872008 86 In? <16 pgm?
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NJDEP Environmental and Historic Review 


Application for EDA and DCA-NEP Programs





1. Agency Name:  New Jersey Economic Development Authority _____________


2. Date of Application Submittal to DEP: _____07/07/2014_______________________


3. CDBG-DR Program: _________Stronger NJ Business Loan_____________________


4. Application ID Number: __ SBL 39388_____________________________________


5. National Objective Description/Number: Benefits Low and Moderate Income Area__


6. Grant Number: _________________________________________________________


7. Applicant Name:___ Providence Seashore House, LLC ________________________


8. Project Location:_ 35 S. ANNAPOLIS AVE_ (Street Address) ___08401______(Zip)  


            _____ ATLANTIC CITY________ (Municipality) ___ ATLANTIC______ (County)               


            ____199______ (Block) ______4______ (Lot) 


(A separate form with a unique Application ID number is required for each location.)


9. Detailed Project Description


Summary:   The purpose of this project is to renovate 35 S. Annapolis Avenue to provide accessibility and safety for approximately existing staff of 17 persons serving children who are medically fragile and/or technologically dependent and whose families are eligible for Medicaid. 





The project includes construction fit out and equipment for expansion programs of a medical clinic on the second floor, and marketing for services to be provided to the underprivileged residents of Atlantic City and Atlantic County. The clinic also includes operation of an emergency mobile medical service.





The existing building is a 2 story structure of 7,700 ft2.   There are currently 16 parking spaces around the building. The renovation project’s primary goal is to create an updated facility to house up to 36 staff.  





Rehabilitation of Superstorm Sandy damages and site improvements will include repairing the roof, repair of siding, replacing (2) steel entry doors, additional lighting for security, and installation of an elevator to make the 2nd floor accessible to handicapped children and clinic patients.  Renovation of the property exterior to the building will involve some clearing and grubbing, re-grading, landscaping, paving for parking and access roads and runoff control.  Demolition of the existing structure and construction of a new building was not considered necessary.  Rehabilitation of the existing building will not change the building footprint or elevation. The project will include the purchase of an emergency vehicle, buses, minivan, wellness center, fixtures, supplies and equipment and scanners.  





The site is served by public drinking water supply and public sewer.  Trash pick-up is through a private contractor.  The building is heated by natural gas





10. Change in Use – NO CHANGE IN USE


Will the project result in a change in use for the land or structure?  If YES, please describe and document.  


Examples: 


a. Residential use → Non-residential (commercial, industrial, or mixed use)


b. Non-residential (commercial, industrial, or mixed use) →  Residential


11. Change in Size or Capacity – NO CHANGE IN SIZE OR CAPACITY


Will the project result in a change in size or capacity of any kind?  If YES, describe the percentage increase in size, footprint, number or capacity.  Include any increase in number or square footage of main building(s), ancillary structure(s), parking areas, landscaping, paving, discharges such as sewage (wastewater), solid waste (trash), or process discharges, etc.


Examples:


a. Increase in retail space, restaurant or theater seating capacity with 30% larger footprint and additional parking spaces.


b. Addition of a second story to an existing building in the same footprint.


c. Increase in production capacity of manufacturing facility by 15%


d. Change in landscaping resulting in 25% more impervious surface/paving. 


12. [bookmark: _GoBack] Market Value – UNDETERMINED AT THIS TIME


What is the estimated cost of the rehabilitation as a percentage of the estimated post-rehab value of the building? Attach documentation such as comparable housing or commercial property prices.


Example:


The cost of the rehabilitation is currently projected at $1,212,412.  The estimated value of the property after rehabilitation is expected to be $2,000,425.  (Rehabilitation costs are 61% of the projected value at completion.) 


Right of Entry Form signed by property owner


Initial Determination of Level of Review ________________________    SCM Initials _______


Reason for Initial Determination __________________________________________________


This section is for DEP use.
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NJDEP Environmental and Historic Review
Application for EDA and DCA-NEP Programs

1. Agency Name:  NIEDA

2. Date of Application Submittal to DEP: . AslUARN &, 204

3. CDBG-DR Program: HURR E SaalbV

4. Application ID Number: SBL___ 544 (5683 .

5. National Objective Description/Number: Ts IS ¢ s

6. Grant Number: B-13-DS-34-0001

7. Applicant Name: ! . LL&

8. Project Location: 55 5. Street Address) £ 84 0] (Zip)
ATLENTIC <t (Municipality) Mme (County)

a9 (Block) | (Lot)

(A separate form with a unique Application ID number is required for each location.)

9. Detailed Project Description AU [A<CHE D,
Provide a thorough description of the existing conditions at the site, work that will occur at the
site, and the final project outcome. See Appendix A for directions.

10. Change in Use

Will the project result in a change in use for the land or structure? (YES éfNOj
If YES, please describe and document. N

Examples:
a. Residential use — Non-residential (commercial, industrial, or mixed use)

b. Non-residential (commercial, industrial, or mixed use) — Residential
11. Change in Size or Capacity ey

Will the project result in a change in size or capacity of any kind? (YES / NO),

If YES, describe the percentage increase in size, footprint, number or capacity. Include any
increase to main building(s), ancillary structure(s), parking areas, landscaping, paving, discharges
such as sewage (wastewater), solid waste (trash), or process discharges, etc.

Examples:
a. Increase in retail space, restaurant or theater seating capacity with 30% larger footprint and
additional parking spaces.
b. Increase in production capacity of manufacturing facility by 15%
¢.  Change in landscaping resulting in 25% more impervious surface/paving.
12. Market Value (for residential rehabilitation projects only)

What is the estimated cost of the rehabilitation as a percentage of the estimated post-

rehab value of the building? $ N/A
Attach documentation such as comparable housing prices.

Example:
The cost of the rehabilitation is currently projected at $1,212,412. The estimated value of the
property’s 7 units of affordable housing is expected to be $2,000,425. (Rehabilitation costs are
61% of the projected value at completion.)

13. Right of Entry Form signed by property owner

Initial Determination of Level of Review SCM Initials

Reason for Initial Determination
This section is for DEP use.

R ——— ——
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RIGHT-OF-ENTRY PERMIT and RELEASE OF INFORMATION
NJEDA Small Business Grant or Loan and Neighborhood and Community Revitalization Programs

Applicant Name: PROVIDENCE SEASBORE HOUSE  LLC -
Address: 25 . Paedpabpole & : '

City: palenTie Ty | County: ATLdsiTiC
Phone: &l 153 77L% ~ -
Email: LiozadA (& PPHD, Co

RIGHT OF ENTRY (“ROE”): The undersigned Applicant hereby unconditionally authorizes New
Jersey Economic Development Authority (“NJEDA”), the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection (“NJDEP”), and their respective assigns, employees, agents, contractors, program managers,
inspectors and subcontractors (collectively, the “Permitted Parties”) to have the right of access and to
enter in and onto the property described above (the “Property”) for the purpose of performing any of the
following activities in connection with determining eligibility for and/or recelving assistance under the
Stronger NJ Business Grant and/or Loan Program, or the Neighborhood and Community Revitalization
Program (the “Program”): environmental review and inspections, historic preservation review and
inspections, the taking of samples for specialized testing, on-site inspections and regulation compliance
inspections.

Applicant understands and agrees:

1. This Right of Entry does not create any obligation on the part of the Permitted Parties to perform
any of the foregoing activities on the Property.

2. Environmental inspections and historic preservation reviews are a requirement of CDBG-DR
funding. Compliance with that funding requirement requires that the Permitted Parties be granted
full access for the purpose of environmental and historic preservation inspection activities.
Inspection activities will primarily consist of external inspections of the property.

3. No inspections will be performed until this ROE is completed in full.

4. Applicant authorizes the Permitted Parties to collect samples of materials, including but not
limited to, drywall compound, floor tile, piping insulation, paint, ceiling tile, soil, potable water
and groundwater for purposes of testing for potentially hazardous materials (including lead paint,
asbestos, mold, etc) in accordance with the requirements of local, State, and federal authorities.
Applicant understands that this sampling may result in minor damages to the Property, which
damages may be repaired if the Applicant receives assistance from the Program, but will not be
repaired if the Applicant does not receive assistance from the Program.

5. Applicant shall indemnify and hold harmless the NJEDA, NJDEP, and the other Permitted Parties
for any and all liability, loss, damage, or destruction of any type whatsoever to the Property and to
personal property and fixtures situated thereon, and for bodily injury or death to persons on the
Property, and hereby releases, discharges and waives any and all liability, claims, demands,
damages, injuries, losses, penalties, fines, costs, causes of action, judgments, expenses, as well as

1








any and all actions, either legal or equitable, which the undersigned has, or that might arise, of any
nature whatsoever and by whomever made, or may have, by reason of or incident to any action of
aforesaid NJEDA, NJDEP or the other Permitted Parties taken to accomplish the purpose of this
Right of Entry.

6. Applicant represents and warrants that Applicant has full power and authority to execute and fully
perform Applicant’s obligations under this ROE. If Applicant is an entity, Applicant also
represents and warrants that Applicant has such power and authority pursuant to its governing
instruments, without the need for any further action, and that the person(s) executing this ROE on
behalf of Applicant are the duly designated agents of Applicant and are authorized to do so.
Applicant expressly represents and warrants that fee title to the Premises is vested solely in
Applicant.

7. This Right of Entry shall expire twelve (12) months after this Application is duly signed and
submitted to the NJEDA, unless otherwise extended in writing by Applicant.

Applicant Name FFOVIDEACE SEASE
PP House LL ‘,










Underwriter done the Determination of Loan? That will help.

Thanks.

Cheryln Sayles
Loan Officer-Eligibility & Post Closing

cchad,

i s v Srvn e i B

Office of Recovery

New Jersey Economic Development Authority (NJEDA)
P.O. Box 990

Trenton, NJ 08625-0990

Direct: 609-858-6899
Email fax: 609-278-4685
Fax: 609-292-0368
csayles@njeda.com

From: Kamilah Brooks

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Cheryln Sayles

Subject: DEP- Providence Seashore House

Hi Cheryln,

Attach documents for DEP. I’'m not sure if | have to update the information on the
Sandy DEP Status worksheet, please let me know when you can.

Thank you,
Kamilah Brooks
Compliance Officer- QC

Credit & Real Estate Underwriting
NJ Economic Development Authority (NJEDA)

cda &

Direct: 609-858-6765
kbrooks@njeda.com




mailto:csayles@njeda.com

mailto:grobins@njeda.com



Please consider the environment before printing this message.





